# Home to School Travel Route Information

# SEND (Special Educational Needs and Disabilities) School Timetables 2025-26

# Contents

1	Abbots Way School	3
2	Ashton Park School	4
3	Aurora Hedgeway School	5
4	Aurora Severnside School	6
5	Baytree School WSM	7
6	Baytree School Clevedon	. 10
7	Belgrave School	. 13
8	Boost Academy	. 14
9	Bourneville Primary School	. 15
10	Bristol Cathedral Choir School	. 16
11	Briarwood Special School	. 17
12	Cambian Somerset School	. 18
13	Castle Batch Community Primary School	. 19
14	Castlefell School	. 20
15	Cotswold Chine School	. 21
16	Dovecote	. 22
17	Elmtree Grove School	. 23
18	Elmtree Learning Partnership	. 24
19	Elmfield Primary School	. 25
20	Grace Garden School	. 26
21	Hannah More Infant School	. 27
22	Hutton Primary	. 28
23	Inaura – All School Sites	. 29
24	Kewstoke Primary	. 30
25	Knowle DGE	. 31
26	Lime Hills Academy	. 32
27	Locking Primary School	. 33
28	LPW Independent School	. 34
29	Merchant Venturer's Academy	. 35

# Special Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND) School Timetable

30	Nailsea Secondary School and Autism Hub	36
31	New Fosseway School	37
32	North Star 240	38
33	North Star 82	39
34	Notton House	40
35	Oasis Academy Brislington	41
36	Oldmixon Primary School	43
37	Mendip Green Primary School Error!	Bookmark not defined.
38	Peopleton Farm	44
39	Penstone Learning Centre	44
40	Petherton Park School	46
41	Priory Community School	47
42	RESET Learning Provision	48
43	Ravenswood School	49
44	Sedgemoor Manor School (Mark College)	54
45	Seven Hills	55
46	Shirehampton Primary School	56
47	Silverbridge School	57
48	Sky Academy	58
49	Somerset Progressive School and Old Vicarage	59
50	Soundwell Academy	60
51	The Levels	61
52	The Park Centre	62
53	The Bristol Conservatoire of Theatre Arts	63
54	Uphill Primary School	62
55	Voyage Learning Centre – Oldmixon and Milton	64
56	Westhaven School	66
57	Weston College	70

**Tel:** 01934 634715

Email: <a href="mailto:schooltransport@n-somerset.gov.uk">schooltransport@n-somerset.gov.uk</a>

Post: Town Hall, Walliscote Grove Road, Weston-Super-Mare, BS23 1UJ

Web: www.n-somerset.gov.uk/hometoschooltransport

# 1 Abbots Way School

# 1.1 AWS201

Route details for AWS201 to Abbots Way School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: 24x7

Telephone: 01823 428001

Email: somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk

# 2 Ashton Park School

# 2.1 ASP201

Route details for ASP201 to Ashton Park School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Magans Taxis

Telephone: 07538 888182

Email: bookings@maganstaxis.com

# 3 Aurora Hedgeway School

#### 3.1 AHG201

Route details for AHG201 to Aurora Hedgeway School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: 24x7

Telephone: 01823 428001

Email: somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk

#### 3.2 AHG202

Route details for AHG202 to Aurora Hedgeway School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Stacey's Taxis

Telephone: 01934 811111

Email: https://www.staceystaxis.co.uk/

#### 3.3 AHG203

Route details for AHG203 to Aurora Hedgeway School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: 24x7

Telephone: 01823 428001

Email: somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk

#### 3.4 AHG204

Route details for AHG204 to Aurora Hedgeway School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Gordano Transport Services

Telephone: 01275 393000

Email: enquiries@gordanotransportservices.co.uk

# 4 Aurora Severnside School

# 4.1 ASV202

Route details for ASV202 to Aurora Severnside School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the route details below.

Operator: Sinclair Cars

Telephone: 07854 346292

Email: SinclairsCarsWeston@Gmail.com

# 5 Baytree School WSM

#### 5.1 BTR101

Route details BTR101 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 5.2 BTR103

Route details BTR103 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: EZEC Medical

Telephone: 0300 7771833

Email: communitycaresend@emedgroup.co.uk

#### 5.3 BTR105

Route details BTR105 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 5.4 BTR106

Route details BTR106 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 5.5 BTR107

Route details BTR107 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

Special Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND) School Timetable

#### 5.6 BTR108

Route details BTR108 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 5.7 BTR109

Route details BTR109 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 5.8 BTR110

Route details BTR110 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 5.9 BTR112

Route details BTR112 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 5.10 BTR114

Route details BTR114 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: EZEC Medical

Telephone: 0300 7771833

Email: <a href="mailto:communitycaresend@emedgroup.co.uk">communitycaresend@emedgroup.co.uk</a>

#### 5.11 BTR115

Route details for BTR115 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: EZEC Medical

Telephone: 0300 7771833

Email: communitycaresend@emedgroup.co.uk

# 5.12 BTR201

Route details for BTR201 to Baytree School, can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below:

Operator: Gordano Transport Services

Email: enquires@gordanotransportservices.co.uk

# 6 Baytree School Clevedon

#### 6.1 BTR102

Route details for BTR102 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 6.2 BTR113

Route details for BTR113 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below

Operator: Travelbillity

Telephone: 01934 515511

Email: travelbillity@hotmail.co.uk

#### 6.3 BTR116

Route details for BTR116 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Travelbillity

Telephone: 01934 515511

Email: travelbillity@hotmail.co.uk

#### 6.4 BTR118

Route details for BTR118 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 6.5 BTR151

Route details for BTR151 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

Special Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND) School Timetable

#### 6.6 BTR152

Route details for BTR152 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 6.7 BTR153

Route details for BTR153 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 6.8 BTR154

Route details for BTR154 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 6.9 BTR155

Route details for BTR155 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 6.10BTR156

Route details for BTR156 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: <a href="mailto:schooltransport@techxi.co.uk">schooltransport@techxi.co.uk</a>

#### 6.11 BTR157

Route details for BTR157 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Special Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND) School Timetable

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 6.12 BTR158

Route details for BTR158 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 6.13 BTR159

Route details for BTR159 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 6.14 BTR160

Route details for BTR160 to Baytree School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below:

Operator: Travelbillity

Telephone: 01934 515511

Email: travelbillity@hotmail.co.uk

#### 6.15 BTR202

Route details for BTR202 to Baytree School, Clevedon, can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Gordano Transport Services

Email: enquires@gordanotransportservices.co.uk

Last Updated: 17/12/2025

12

# 7 Belgrave School

# 7.1 BEL202

Route details BEL202 to Belgrave School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: schooltransport@techxi.co.uk

#### 7.2 BEL205

Route details BEL205 to Belgrave School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Staceys Taxis

Telephone: 01934 811111

Email: <a href="mailto:staceystaxis@hotmail.com">staceystaxis@hotmail.com</a>

# 8 Boost Academy

#### 8.1 BOO201

Route details for BOO201 to Boost Academy can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below:

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

#### 8.2 BOO202

Route details for BOO202 to Boost Academy can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below:

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

#### 8.3 BOO211

Route details for BOO211 to Boost Academy can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below:

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

# 9 Bourneville Primary School

# 9.1 BOU201

Route details for BOU201 to Bourneville Primary School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Gordano Transport Services

Telephone: 01275 393000

Email: <a href="mailto:enquiries@gordanotransportservices.co.uk">enquiries@gordanotransportservices.co.uk</a>

# 10 Bristol Cathedral Choir School

10.1 First Bus Routes

Operator: First Bus

This is a public bus route. Please check stops and times using the website below:

Website: <a href="https://www.travelinesw.com/">https://www.travelinesw.com/</a>

# 11 Briarwood Special School

# 11.1 BPS201

Route details for BPS201 to Briarwood Special School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Magans Taxis

Telephone: 07538 888182

Email: bookings@maganstaxis.com

# 12 Cambian Somerset School

#### 12.1 CAM201

Route details for CAM201 to Cambian Somerset School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

# 13 Castle Batch Community Primary School

# 13.1 CBA201

Route details for CBA201 to Castle Batch Community Primary School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: <a href="mailto:appleoperator3@gmail.com">appleoperator3@gmail.com</a>

# 14 Castlefell School

#### 14.1 CFS201

Route details for CFS201 to Castlefell School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: 24x7

Telephone: 01823 428001

Email: somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk

#### 14.2 CFS202

Route details for CFS202 to Castlefell School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Travelbillity

Telephone: 01934 515511

Email: <a href="mailto:travelbillity@hotmail.co.uk">travelbillity@hotmail.co.uk</a>

# 15 Cotswold Chine School

# 15.1 CWC201

Route details for CWC201 to Cotswold Chine can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below:

Operator: Magans Taxis

Telephone: 07538 888182

Email: bookings@maganstaxis.com

### 16 Dovecote

#### 16.1 DVC201

Route details for DVC201 to Dovecote School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the route details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

#### 16.2 DVC101

Route details for DVC101 to Dovecote School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the route details below.

Operator: Dovecote School

Telephone: 01458 333127

Email: <a href="mailto:reception@dovecoteschool.co.uk">reception@dovecoteschool.co.uk</a>

# 17 Elmtree Grove School

# 17.1 EGS201

Route details for EGS201 to Elmtree Grove School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below:

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: schooltransport@techxi.co.uk

# 18 Elmtree Learning Partnership

# 18.1 ELT201

Route details for ELT201 to Elmtree Learning Partnership can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below:

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

# 19 Elmfield Primary School

#### 19.1 ELP201

Route details for ELP201 to Elmfield Primary can be obtained by contacting the operator on the route details below.

Operator: Gordano Transport Services

Telephone: 01275 393000

Email: enquiries@gordanotransportservices.co.uk

#### 19.2 ELP202

Route details for ELP202 to Elmfield Primary can be obtained by contacting the operator on the route details below.

Operator: 24x7

Telephone: 01823 428001

Email: <a href="mailto:somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk">somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk</a>

### 20 Grace Garden School

#### 20.1 GGS201

Route details for GGS201 to Grace Garden School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the route details below.

Operator: 24x7

Telephone: 01823 428001

Email: somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk

#### 20.2 GGS202

Route details for GGS201 to Grace Garden School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the route details below.

Operator: Zippe

Telephone: 07752 208536

Email: www.zippeuk.co.uk

#### 20.3 GGS203

Route details for GGS203 to Grace Garden School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the route details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: <a href="mailto:schooltransport@techxi.co.uk">schooltransport@techxi.co.uk</a>

### 21 Hannah More Infant School and Grove Junior School

#### 21.1 HMI201

Route details for HMI201 to Hannah More Infant School and Grove Junior School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

#### 21.2 HMI202

Route details for HMI202 to Hannah More Infant School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: 24X7

Telephone: 01823 428001

Email: <a href="mailto:somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk">somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk</a>

# 22 Hutton Primary

# 22.1 HUT202

Route details for HUT202 to Hutton Primary can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

# 23 Inaura - All School Sites

# 23.1 INR201

Route details INR201 to Inaura can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

# 24 Kewstoke Primary

# 24.1 KEW201

Route Details for KEW201 to Kewstoke Primary School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below:

Operator: Apple Central Cars

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

# 25 Knowle DGE

# 25.1 KDGE001

Route details for KDGE001 to Knowle DGE can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

# 26 Lime Hills Academy

#### 26.1 LHA201

Route details for LHA201 to Lime Hills Academy Nailsea can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below

Operator: Zippe

Telephone: 07752 208536

Email: www.zippeuk.co.uk

#### 26.2 LHA202

Route details for LHA202 to Lime Hills Academy Nailsea can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

#### 26.3 LHA203

Route details for LHA203 to Lime Hills Academy Nailsea can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below

Operator: Gordano Transport Services

Telephone: 01275 393000

Email: enquiries@gordanotransportservices.co.uk

#### 26.4 LHA202

Route details for LHA202 to Lime Hills Academy Nailsea can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

#### 26.5 LHA251

Route details for LHA251 to Lime Hills Academy Weston Super Mare can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

# 27 Locking Primary School

#### 27.1 LPS201

Route details for LPS201 for Locking Primary School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below

Operator: 24x7

Telephone: 01823 428001

Email: somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk

#### 27.2 LPS202

Route details for LPS202 for Locking Primary School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below

Operator: 24x7

Telephone: 01823 428001

Email: somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk

# 28 LPW Independent School

# 28.1 LPW201

Route details for LPW201 for LPW Independent School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below

Operator: 24x7

Telephone: 01823 428001

Email: <a href="mailto:somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk">somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk</a>

# 29 Merchant Venturer's Academy

# 29.1 MER202

Route details for MER202 for Merchant Venturer's Academy can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: schooltransport@techxi.co.uk

# 30 Nailsea Secondary School and Autism Hub

Please see the Secondary School bus timetable for route information.

# 31 New Fosseway School

## 31.1 NFW201

Route details for NCW201 to New College Worcester can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below:

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: schooltransport@techxi.co.uk

# 32 North Star 240

## 32.1 NST201

Route details NST201 to North Star 240 can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: schooltransport@techxi.co.uk

# 33 North Star 82

## 33.1 NST201

Route details NST201 to North Star 82 can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: schooltransport@techxi.co.uk

# 34 Notton House

## 34.1 NTH201

Route details NTH201 to Notton House can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: ZIPPE

Telephone: 07752208536

Email: Passengertransport@zippeuk.co.uk

# 35 Mendip Green Primary School

## 35.1 MGS201

Route details for MGS201 to Mendip Green Primary School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

### 35.2 MGS202

Route details for MGS202 to Mendip Green Primary School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: <a href="mailto:schooltransport@techxi.co.uk">schooltransport@techxi.co.uk</a>

#### 35.3 MGS203

Route details for MGS203 to Mendip Green Primary School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: <a href="mailto:schooltransport@techxi.co.uk">schooltransport@techxi.co.uk</a>

# 36 Oasis Academy Brislington

36.1 OAB201

Route Details for OAB201 to Oasis Academy Brislington can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below:

Operator: Zippe

Telephone: 07752 208536

Email: Passengertransport@zippeuk.co.uk

# 37 Oldmixon Primary School

## 37.1 OPS201

Route Details for OPS201 to Oldmixon Primary School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below:

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

# 38 Peopleton Farm

38.1 PPL202

Route details for PPL201 to Peopleton Farm can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Zippe

Telephone: 07752 208536

Email: Passengertransport@zippeuk.co.uk

# 39 Penstone Learning Centre

### 39.1 PEN201

Route details for PEN201 to Penstone Learning Centre will be displayed shortly.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

## 39.2 PEN202

Route details for PEN202 to Penstone Learning Centre can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

## 39.3 PEN203

Route details for PEN203 to Penstone Learning Centre can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

## 40 Petherton Park School

# 40.1 PPS201

Route details for PPS201 to Petherton Park School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: 24x7

Telephone: 01823 428001

Email: <a href="mailto:somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk">somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk</a>

# 41 Priory Community School

## 41.1 4143C

Route details for 4143C to Priory Community School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

# 42 RESET Learning Provision

## 42.1 RST201

Route details for RST201 can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

## 43 Ravenswood School

#### 43.1 RAVEN01

Route details for RAVEN01 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Ways Taxis

Telephone: 07850 633677

Email: waystaxis@hotmail.co.uk

### 43.2 RAV102

Route details for RAVEN02 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: E-Zec Medical

Telephone: 0300 7771833

Email: communitycaresend@emedgroup.co.uk

#### 43.3 RAV103

Route details for RAV103 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

**Operator: Ways Taxis** 

Telephone: 07850 633677

Email: waystaxis@hotmail.co.uk

## 43.4 RAVEN04

Route details for RAVEN04 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Ways Taxis

Telephone: 07850 633677

Email: waystaxis@hotmail.co.uk

#### 43.5 RAV105

Route details for RAV103 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

**Operator: Ways Taxis** 

Telephone: 07850 633677

Email: waystaxis@hotmail.co.uk

### 43.6 RAV106

Route details for RAV106 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: E-zec Medical

Telephone: 0300 7771833

Email: communitycaresend@emedgroup.co.uk

### 43.7 RAV108

Route details for RAV108 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 43.8 RAVEN09

Route details for RAVEN09 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Matthew Godwin

Telephone: 01934 515511

Email: mgngodwin@aol.com

## 43.9 RAV112

Route details for RAV112 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

## 43.10 RAV113

Route details for RAV113 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: schooltransport@techxi.co.uk

### 43.11 RAV114

Route details for RAV114 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

## 43.12 RAV115

Route details for RAV115 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 43.13 RAV116

Route details for RAV116 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Travelbillity

Telephone: 01934 515511

Email: travelbillity@hotmail.co.uk

#### 43.14 RAV201

Route details for RAV201 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Travelbillity

Telephone: 01934 515511

Email: <a href="mailto:travelbillity@hotmail.co.uk">travelbillity@hotmail.co.uk</a>

### 43.15RAV202

Route details for RAV202 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: schooltransport@techxi.co.uk

## 43.16 RAV203

Route details for RAV203 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Magans Taxis

Telephone: 07538 888182

Email: bookings@maganstaxis.com

### 43.17 RAVENOA

Route details for RAVENOA to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

## 43.18 RAV205

Route details for RAV205 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: schooltransport@techxi.co.uk

### 43.19 RAV206

Route details for RAV205 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: schooltransport@techxi.co.uk

## 43.20 RAV207

Route details for RAV207 to Ravenswood School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Magans Taxis

Telephone: 07538 888182

Email: bookings@maganstaxis.com

# 44 Sedgemoor Manor School (Mark College)

# 44.1 SMS201

Route details for SMS201 to Sedgemoor Manor School (Mark College) can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: <a href="mailto:appleoperator3@gmail.com">appleoperator3@gmail.com</a>

## 45Seven Hills

## 45.1 SVH201

Route details SVH201 to Seven Hills can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Zippe

Telephone: 07752 208536

Email: Passengertransport@zippeuk.co.uk

## 45.2 SVH202

Route details SVH202 to Seven Hills can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

# 46 Shirehampton Primary School

## 46.1 SHP201

Route details SHP201 to Shirehampton Primary School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Zippe

Telephone: 07752 208536

Email: Passengertransport@zippeuk.co.uk

# 47 Silverbridge School

# 47.1 SLV201

Route details for SLV201 to Silverbridge School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: 24x7

Telephone: 01823 428001

Email: <a href="mailto:somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk">somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk</a>

# 48 Sky Academy

# 48.1 SKY201

Route details for SKY201 to Sky Academy can be obtained by contacting the operator on the route details below.

Operator: 24x7

Telephone: 01823 428001

Email: <a href="mailto:somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk">somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk</a>

# 49 Somerset Progressive School and Old Vicarage

## 49.1 SPR201

Route details for SPR201 to Somerset Progressive School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: 24x7

Telephone: 01823 428001

Email: somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk

### 49.2 SPR202

Route details for SPR202 to Somerset Progressive School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Stacey's Taxis

Telephone: 01934 811111

Email: <a href="mailto:staceystaxis@hotmail.com">staceystaxis@hotmail.com</a>

## 49.3 SPR203

Route details for SPR203 to Somerset Progressive School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

# 50 Soundwell Academy

## 50.1 SDW201

Route details for SDW201 to Soundwell Academy can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Zippe

Telephone: 07752 208536

Email: Passengertransport@zippeuk.co.uk

# 51 The Levels

# 51.1 LEV201

Route details for LEV201 to The Levels can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: 24x7

Telephone: 01823 428001

Email: <a href="mailto:somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk">somerset@24x7ltd.co.uk</a>

# 52 The Park Centre

## 52.1 TPC201

Route details for TPC201 to Uphill Primary School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

# 53 The Bristol Conservatoire of Theatre Arts

## 53.1 BRC201

Route details for BRC201 to Uphill Primary School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

# 54 Uphill Primary School

# 54.1 UCP201

Route details for UCP201 to Uphill Primary School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Zippe

Telephone: 0775220536

Email: passengertransport@zippeuk.co.uk

# 55 Voyage Learning Centre – Oldmixon and Milton

55.1 VLC201

Route details for the VLC201 route to the Voyage Learning Campus (both the Milton and Oldmixon sites) can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: <a href="mailto:appleoperator3@gmail.com">appleoperator3@gmail.com</a>

## 56 Westhaven School

## 56.1 WHV101A

Route details for WHV101A to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Nailsea & District Community Transport

Telephone:07746 051041 and 01275 855552

### 56.2 WHV101B

Route details for WHV101B to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 56.3 WHV101C

Route details for WHV101C to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Bakers Dolphin

Telephone: 01934 415000

#### 56.4 WHV101D

Route details for WHV101D to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Nailsea & District Community Transport

Telephone: 07746 051041 and 01275 855552

#### 56.4 WHV101E

Route details for WHV101E to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

## 56.5 WHV101F

Route details for WHV101F to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 56.5 WHV101G

Route details for WHV101G to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Weston & District Community Transport

Telephone: 01934 644373

#### 56.6 WHV101H

Route details for WHV101H to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Bakers Dolphin

Telephone: 01934 415000

#### 56.7 WHV101J

Route details for WHV101J to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Bakers Dolphin

Telephone: 01934 415000

#### 56.8 WHV101K

Route details for WHV101K to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Bakers Dolphin

Telephone: 01934 415000

#### 56.9 WHV101L

Route details for WHV101L to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Bakers Dolphin

Telephone: 01934 415000

## 56.10 WHV202A

Route details for WHV202A to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: schooltransport@techxi.co.uk

## 56.11 WHV202B

Route details for WHV202B to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: <a href="mailto:schooltransport@techxi.co.uk">schooltransport@techxi.co.uk</a>

### 56.12 WHV202C

Route details for WHV202C to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: schooltransport@techxi.co.uk

## 56.13 WHV202D

Route details for WHV202D to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: schooltransport@techxi.co.uk

### 56.14 WHV202E

Route details for WHV202E to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: <a href="mailto:schooltransport@techxi.co.uk">schooltransport@techxi.co.uk</a>

### 56.15 WHV202F

Route details for WHV202F to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: schooltransport@techxi.co.uk

## 56.16 WHV202G

Route details for WHV202G to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: <a href="mailto:schooltransport@techxi.co.uk">schooltransport@techxi.co.uk</a>

## 56.17 WHV202H

Route details for WHV202H to Westhaven School can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Techxi

Telephone: 01179 315758

Email: schooltransport@techxi.co.uk

# 57 Weston College

## 57.1 WCL201

Route details for WCL201 to Weston College can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

## 57.2 WCL202

Route details for WCL202 to Weston College can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: Apple Central Taxis

Telephone: 01934 428198 (07:00-17:00) or 01934 666666 (out of office hours)

Email: appleoperator3@gmail.com

## 57.3 WCL101

Route details for WCL101 to Weston College can be obtained by contacting the operator on the details below.

Operator: TBA

Telephone: TBA

Email: TBA